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    Sandy HoSandy HoSandy HoSandy Ho[[[[何幸潔何幸潔何幸潔何幸潔]]]]    寄件者寄件者寄件者寄件者:::: Cindy_Hsieh@asus.com寄件日期寄件日期寄件日期寄件日期:::: 2016年3月7日星期一 下午 5:48收件者收件者收件者收件者:::: Sandy Ho[何幸潔]副本副本副本副本:::: AngusYeh_asus[[葉哲宏]主旨主旨主旨主旨:::: FW: upload IPC product BIOS & driver附件附件附件附件:::: Rom_TBD1AM10.zip; Rom_TBD1AM12.zip
Dear Sandy,  

 

ACS-1U01-BT4 跟 ACS-1U01-H81B的 BIOS跟 driver都跟主板同步, 請你幫我掛上以上產品的 BIOS & Driver 

 

1. ACS-1U01-BT4 請放跟 EMB-BT4一樣的 BIOS & driver 

2. ACS-1U01-H81B 請放跟 EMB-H81B一樣的 BIOS & driver 

 另外, 新放以下 driver & BIOS,  

3. NANO-001N, NANO-001F, NITX-BD1的 BIOS請幫忙放上附件,  
0100請寫 first release,  

file name: TBD1AM10,  

0101 請寫 Fixed DPTF abnormal when fan status changed ,  
file name: TBD1AM12  

4. NANO-001N, NANO-001F, NITX-BD1 的 Driver請到以下 SAP抓取 
Win10 64bit: \\nas3\SAP-BETA\Products\NITX-BD1\20151007_WIN10_test  

Win7 32/64bit, Win8.1 32/64bit, \\nas3\sap-beta\Products\NITX-BD1\20151007   謝謝囉☺  
Regards, 

-- 

謝囷羽謝囷羽謝囷羽謝囷羽 Cindy Hsieh 

IPC Business Unit 

ASUSTek Computer Inc. 

Tel : +886 2 2894-3447, Ext. 3526 

ADD change : 3F., No.400, Sec. 7, Chengde Rd., Beitou Dist., Taipei City 11262, Taiwan (R.O.C.) 

(臺北市 112北投區承德路 7段 400號 3F) 

 

From: Cindy Hsieh(謝囷羽)  
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 5:30 PM 

To: AndersonLiao@aaeon.com.tw 

Cc: Ashley1Liu@aaeon.com.tw; 'Clark Lee(李冠廷)' 
Subject: ACS-1U01-BT4, EMB-BT4 datasheet modify 

 

Dear Anderson,  

 由於前線有建議 datasheet修改敘述方式, 以下兩份 datasheet的 order information請幫我更正如下。 
Thanks  

 

ACS-1U01-BT4 
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EMB-BT4 

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

(臺北市 112 北投區承德路 7 段 400號 3F) 

  ===================================================================================================================================== This email and any attachments to it contain confidential information and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it  is addressed.If you are not the intended recipient or receive it accidentally, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail and delete  the message and any attachments from your computer system, and destroy all hard copies. If any, please be advised that any unauthorized  disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on this, is illegal and prohibited. Furthermore, any views  or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not represent those of ASUSTeK. Thank you for your cooperation. ===================================================================================================================================== 


